

Appointment

From: Avril.DeSouza@ontario.ca [Avril.DeSouza@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-03-24 2:28:15 PM
To: O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY) [Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca]; Malecki, Justin (ENERGY) [Justin.Malecki@ontario.ca]; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; George Pessione [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=George Pessione22e]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; 'Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca' [Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Subject: GA Financing
Location: Boardroom 7B, 77 Grenville Street, Toronto/ Teleconference: 416-212-8010 or 1-866-602-5423 Conference ID 7156228
Start: 2017-03-28 1:30:00 PM
End: 2017-03-28 2:30:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Some topics to be covered:

- cost forecasts
- role of oeb
- role of ieso
- state of legislation/regulation

Nimi, as discussed, could you please forward to IESO attendees? I'll forward to invitees at this end.

Thanks,

Avril

416-325-6586